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TO: ~ngela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
FROM: ayor Farrell 
RE: I Accept and Expend Grant - California Victim Compensation Board -

Compensation for Crime Victims - $2, 164,014 
DATE: June 1, 2018 

Attached for introduction to the Board of Supervisors is a resolution retroactively 
authorizing the Office of the District Attorney to accept and expend a grant in the 
amount of $2 , 164,014 from the California Victim Compensation Board for a project 
entitled "Joint Powers Agreement" for the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021. 

Should you have any questions, please contact Andres Power (415) 554-5168. 
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